

Procedures Subcommittee of the Belmont School Committee
Minutes of April 14, 2011

The meeting began at 9:00 a.m. Members present were Kathy Miller, Elizabeth Gibson and Deborah Emello.

Discussed how to organize the Student Procedures section so that they will be both useful and usable by administration, faculty, students and parents. We will ask the Leadership Council for their input. Superintendent Entwistle will put us on the agenda for their May meeting. We will draft a memo summarizing our work to date, the issues and questions for the Leadership Council to review before the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:45a.m. The next meeting will be at 9:00 on April 28, 2011 at the School Administration Building.

Respectfully submitted,

Deborah Emello

Deborah Emello
Secretary

RECEIVED
TOWN CLERK
BELMONT, MA.
JUN 30 11 33 AM '11